





TRIANGLE

Founded at University of Illinois in 1907

ARMOUR CHAPTER

Scroll and Triangle Founded in October, 1921 Chapter Charter Granted on May 26, 1923 3222 South Michigan Boulevard

OFFICERS

Colors
Old Rose
and
Gray

FACULTY MEMBERS

Philip C. Huntly

William F. McCaughey, Jr. Charles A. Tibbals

Sholto M. Spears

ACTIVE MEMBERS

Class of 1935

Robert G. Lyford

George E. Thompson

Class of 1936

Flower

William C. Brown Robert K. Freeman William P. Healy

Robert W. Schmidt

John C. Scott

Class of 1937

George W. Boylan

Robert M. Lundberg

John J. Penn

Nat S. Kendall

Class of 1938

James E. Reuter

PLEDGES

Richard W. Strauss

Kurt Weiss

Favorite
Song
"Triangle
Love
Song"

HISTORY

Triangle was founded at the University of Illinois in 1907 by a group of Civil Engineers for the purpose of establishing a closer bond of friendship between the members of the group. Later several other departments were taken in, and by a referendum vote in 1921, eligibility was extended to all undergraduates whose course of study leads to a degree in Engineering.

The Armour chapter of Triangle originated in a local fraternity known as the Scroll and Triangle, which was the outgrowth of an idea possessed by six Armour students who likewise felt the need of an organized group having similar ideas of fellowship. Scroll and Triangle was recognized as a local fraternity in 1921, and its petition to Triangle was approved at the fourteenth annual convention. On May 26, 1923, it was installed as the Armour chapter of Triangle Fraternity.

